# June 2024 LYSC Meeting Minutes

#### June 24, 2024: MEETING OPENED AT 6:43 PM

Board Members Present: Marc Boisvert, Janell Goldsmith, Frank Banuelos, Marco Balderas, Ellen Nelson

#### Visitors Present: Jason Waldvogel

**Minute Approval:** April, May, and June minutes will be approved at the July meeting due to not being able to form a quorum.

#### **Visitor Presentation:**

#### **President Update:**

•Placer Alliance: No meeting was held

Golf Tournament is being promoted and will be held in October.

**4th of July Parade:** \$250 for decorations and candy needs to be approved in an online vote. Marc will get a trailer from FarWest Rents. Frank will pick up the candy and Janell will get the decorations.

Sac Republic Goal Keeper training will start July 15th for comp and run for 10 weeks. Sac Republic club night for both rec and comp will be posted at a later date; sometime in August/September.

## Vice President Report:

No Updates

## Registrar Update: (Janell and Logan):

Logan: No update Janell:

- Rec players registered: 1438 Not waitlisted: 1113 Waitlist: 325
- 59 Boys teams; 58 Girls teams
- U15B team wants to add a female to their team. Andrew Taylor with Norcal Premier gave approval.
- Vendors for the seeding tournament; Ellen, Marco, and Frank will reach out to a few food vendors.
- Gotsport added a 4th coach requirement that is now an annual requirement. Annual US Club Requirement per club is to complete a sanctioning agreement. Gotsport will eventually be implementing a 2 step login process and cycle password changes.
- Super Rec meeting on Thursday in Rancho Cordova
- Need Rosters for the 2010B and both 2013B
- Johnathon Garcia, U12B scholarship? Declined by the board
- Coach shirt order placed; equipment will be placed by the end of the week
- Uniforms at Soccer Post
- Coach meetings will be July 17 is U9 and above 7:00pm and July 23rd will be U6-U8 at 7:00pm.
- Coach passes for U6-U8 will be laminated and on a lanyard. U9-U14 will have virtual passes.

## Lincoln FC/Comp Coordinator:

- A trainer has reached out to Marco and said he is moving to the area and reached out to see if he could do some training with the club. He has done 6 weeks of training and can also do coach training. He would like to present his program and give us an estimate of what his program would cost.
- Requested to have a technical box painted on the fields so coaches know their boundaries on the field.

## **Treasurer Update:**

Checking: \$123,513 Saving: \$53,052

## **Publicity Coordinator:**

• No update

## U9 and above Coordinator:

No Update

## U6-U8 Coordinator:

No Update

#### Field Coordinator:

• Foskett fields had top dressing applied.

## **Referee Coordinator:**

• Referee Clinic in July for 13 years and older and Intern Referee Clinic for 12 year olds will be the first week of August.

#### **Equipment Update:**

No Update

## Open Session:

• No Updates.

Motion made by Frank Banuelos to adjourn at 7:55pm. 2nd by Marco Balderas. Next meeting will be on July 15, 2024 at 6:30pm. Location: Lincoln Public Library: Willow Room.